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I, Brian Reynolds, in a field survey on 1¢ DECEMBER, 1996 do hereby cerfifythatunderrequirements 3 [ | | | | ' | ¢ | | | | |
of P.A. 74, Michigan P.A. of 1970, the corner points mentioned in lines 1 and 2 above were in 4 7 |1 8 1| 9 1 10 | 11 1 12 1
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A, Description of original monument and accessories and/or subsequent restoration:

1. GENERAL LAND OFFICE: SYLVESTER SIBLEY, D.S., 1826 (R10W,P. 16} "NORTH 83.71 INTERSECTED N.
BOUNDARY 49 EAST OF POST" AW. OAK © 871 E 504 Do. 10 51 1/2W 7.51

2, COUNTY SURVEYOR RECORDS: JOHN CRESSEY, 1884 (PRAIRIEVILLE RESURVEY L.2,P.242) "FOUND OLD
BEARINGS & POST, PUT IN TILE-TOOK NEW BEARINGS" SUGAR 5 S75E 1.25 Do. 3 S38 1/2E 41

3. ALSO: WALTER HEATH, 1904 (PRAIRIEVILLE FIELD BOOK, P.9) "DUG IN CENTER OF ROAD AND FOUND TILE SET
BY CRESSEY 1384, AND WITNESSED BY TWO SHADY TREES ON SOUTH SIDE OF ROAD" SUGAR 5 S75E
1.26 SUGAR 38538 1/ZE 41 (THE TREES ARE NOW 10 OR 12 INCHES DIAMETER)

4. DYKEMA SUBDIVISION, MAY 1964, BY WENLEY Q. SMITH, P.S. #6523 (RECORDED IN LIBER 5 OF PLATS, PAGE 33)
CORNER 1S REFERENCED, NO WITNESSES.

*** NO OTHER INFORMATION, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, AVAILABLE FOR THIS CORNER ***

B. Description of corner evidence found and/or method applied in restoring or reestablishing corner: . '

FOUND 1/2" IRON NEAR SURFACE OF GRAVEL ROAD IN LINE WITH FENCE SOUTH. EXCAVATED WITH BACKHOE A
12" BY 5' HOLE AND FOUND TILE IN EXCELLENT CONDITION 2'+/- BELOW GRADE SURROUNDED BY SMALL STONES,
WITH BOTH WITNESSES TREES BY CRESSEY. THE SUGAR MAPLE S38 1/2E REFERENCED BY CRESSY AND HEATH
IS LIVING, THE SUGAR MAPLE S75E IS DEAD, THE STUMP NEARLY ROTTED THROUGH. FROM FOUND TILE TO
FOUND 1/2" IRON NEAR SURFACE N83°W 1.41 FEET.

ACCEPTED FOUND TILE AS CORNER BY CRESSEY.

PLACED STANDARD BARRY COUNTY REMONUMENTATION MONUMENT INSIDE OF TILE.

C. Description of monument for corner and accessories established to perpetuate locating the position of the corner:

SET STANDARD BARRY COUNTY REMONUMENTATION MONUMENT (WITH ALUMINUM CAP)

SET 20d NAIL W/PLASTIC TAG IN THE EAST ROOT OF A 40" OAK S30°W 24,71

SET 20d NAIL W/PLASTIC TAG IN THE SOUTHEAST SIDE OF A 12" WALNUT N60°E 25.88°

SET 20d NAIL W/PLASTIC TAG IN THE EAST SIDE OF A 14" WALNUT NO7°W 31.40'

SET 20d NAIL W/PLASTIC TAG IN THE NORTHEAST SIDE OF A 6" MAPLE S60°E 43.91'

SET 20d NAIL W/PLASTIC TAG IN THE NORTH SIDE OF THE WEST TRUNK TWIN 12" MAPLE N78°E 81.24°
STEEL FENCE POST S57°W 39.56'
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